Kenai Peninsula Borough

Assembly
MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

A/l
THRU:  Michele Turner, Acting Borough Clerk il

FROM: Jenny Ratky, Borough Clerk Admin Asst. ;j
DATE: Tuesday, April 4, 2023

RE: New Liquor License - Naptowne Brewing Company - License
6121

Kenai Peninsula Borough Code § 7.10.010 provides for a mandatory Assembly
review of applications for New Liquor Licenses at locations within the Borough.
Accordingly, the attached application for a New Liquor License as filed by
Jacob Walgenbach dba Naptowne Brewing Company located in the Kenai
Peninsula Borough, Alaska, is being submitted to you for review and action.

The Borough Finance Department has reviewed the application and has no
objection to the New Liquor License based on unpaid taxes. The Planning
Department has reviewed the application for proximity to churches and/or
schools and has no objection to the new license based on location.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Assembly approve the issuance of the
restaurant designation permit requested by
Jacob Walgenbach dba Naptowne Brewing
Company.



CC: Jacob Walgenbach
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